



Théo Guinebertier
Web and Mobile
 Developer

06.77.21.05.45
theo@guinebertier.com
theo.guinebertier.com
 🇫🇷 Fluent
 🇬🇧 Intermediate

About me 🙋

Co-founder of **Wyloo**, a cluster of young, passionate self-entrepreneurs who have been working together for several years now.

Passionate since a very young age about computers and especially about web development, I trained myself at the beginning in a self-taught way to develop my skills through various **professional experiences**.

Addict to the **Javascript** ecosystem, I mainly develop web applications **reactJS / vueJs** and **nodeJS**.

Skills 🏆

Languages

Javascript ES2020 ★
 Typescript ★
 Php 8
 HTML5

CSS3
 Java
 SQL
 MQL
 Sass

Frameworks & librairies

React JS v17 ★
 Adonis JS v4 ★
 Vue JS 3 ★
 Laravel

Tailwind CSS ★
 Next JS
 Symfony
 Express

Others

AWS
 Heroku
 UML
 Nginx

Professional Experience 📁



Banque de France

Creation of several **applications** and **websites**

2017 - now

Javascript React.JS Adonis.JS MongoDB MySQL
 Laravel Php Tailwind



InsightR - Asset Sagacity

Development of a **finance manager** for **companies**

2020 - 2021

Javascript React.JS Meteor.JS MongoDB Material UI
 Typescript



Hermès Paris

Realization of the **website** dedicated to the presentation of the new **Hermès Paris** shoe collection.

2019 - 2020

Javascript React.JS Express.JS AWS Firebase

Education 🎓

Master's degree ESGI in apprenticeship

Web Engineering

2020 - now

Bachelor ESGI in apprenticeship

Web Engineering

2019 - 2020

DUT in apprenticeship

Computer science

2017 - 2019